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July 19, 2022

Mr. Patrick Harkins
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
1050 First Street NE
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Harkins,

Matt Rosendale for Montana, FEC ID #C00548289, is in receipt of your Request for Additional Information dated June 14,
2022, regarding the Committee’s 12 Day Pre-Primary Report (04/01/2022-05/18/2022).

The contribution records for Tim Mullahey have been reviewed and the excess portion of the contributions have been
refunded within the time allotted in the regulations.  The contribution listed as 4/30/2022 is an earmarked receipt
transmitted to the committee 5/10/2022. The refund was issued in the third quarter and will be reported accordingly in
the upcoming 2022 October Quarterly report.

The contributions records for Sharon Stanfill have been reviewed and the excess portion of the contribution was
reattributed to spouse and redesignated within the time allotted in the regulations. The reattribution and redesignation
took place in the second quarter and have been reported accordingly on the 2022 July Quarterly report.

Sincerely,

Cabell Hobbs
Assistant Treasurer
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